Loz

YASHVAS INTERIORS

No: 9/54, Mosque Cross Street, Hasthinapuram
Chennai- 600064. Mobile:8838278971/9962353705
GSTIN: 33A0ORPB8814L1ZM
PAN NO. AORPB8814L

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LLTD
CHENNAI AIRPORT

CHENNAI - 600 027
GSTIN:33AAECT8192M1ZS

PO: TFSCPL/PO 23-24 /000050

Amount in words: Rupees One Lakh Ninety Eight Thousand and Two Hundred Forty Only.

Particulars (Descriptions & Specifications) QTy Uom Rate Amount
Coffee Box T4 Terminal Dismantling work 240 sqft 240 60,000.00
Coffee Box T4 Terminal Refixing Installation work. 240 sqft 450 108,000.00
N
Total 168,000.00
Add : CGST ¢ 9% 15,120.00
Add : SGST @ 9% 1512
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 23 April 2024 11:42
To: Chennai Finance

Subject: YASHVAS 84

Dear sir,
¥ | @ KHospitality Corp x I = o ®
Lk e 23 kecorp.procuresens.com/UserPO/UserPOPage G Ty £ # H
o Settings & Google 7 ShawMan-MMSU.. B Self Service | Travel.. gf MAV @ TNEB Online Paym... EJR Mail - chennaipurc.. ™ Gmail §% Mail - VijayaKumar... » [ All Bookmarks
Show 10 ~ entries Search:
SR NO ROUND PO NO SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE  ACTION TAKEN BY ACT
1 1 TFSCPL/IPO/23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig  30-Jan-2024 17:34:58 Lovejot Sekhon 30-
2 1 TFSCPL/IPO/23-24/000050 RV232418641 Yashvas Interiors 2 Shama Mair , 30-Jan-2024 17:41:39
3 1 TFSCPLIPO/23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 3 Manish Thakkar ,
4 2 TFSCPLIPO/23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Balg  05-Feb-2024 12:40:53 [ 05-
5 2 TFSCPL/IPO/23 1 Yashvas Interiors 2 Shama Nair , [05-
] 2 TFSCPL/PO/23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 3 Manish Thakkar , [ 05-
T 3 TFSCPL/PO/23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Balg  06-Feb-2024 15:18:17 Love|at Sekhan or-
] 3 TFSCPLIPO/23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 2 Shama Nair , 07-Feb-2024 13:27:03 Shama Nair or7-
a 3 TFSCPLIPOI23-24/000050 RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors 3 Manish Thakkar , 07-Feb-2024 14:18:28 Manish Thakkar o7-
»
Showing 1 to 9 of 9 entries < N >
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Show 10 ~ entries
AUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE
Azmath Balg  30-Jan-2024 17:34:58
air, 30-Jan-2024 17:41:39
ikkar ,

Azmath Baig 05-Feb-2024 12:40:53
air ,

ikkar ,

Azmath Baig 06-Fab-2024 15:18:17
air 07-Feb-2024 13:27:03
kkar , 07-Fab-2024 14:18:28

keorp.procuresens.com/UserPO/UserPOPage

+

ACTION TAKEN BY

Lovejot Sekhon

Lovejot Sekhon
Shama Nair

Manish Thakkar

B Self Service | Traved...

ACTION TAKEN DATE

30-Jan-2024 17:41:39

[ 05-Feb-2024 12:42:57 ]

[ 05-Feb-2024 12:42:57 ]

[ 05-Feb-2024 12:42:57 ]
07-Feb-2024 13:27:03
07-Feb-2024 14:18:28

07.Feb-2024 15:27:13

il NAV @ TNEB Qnline Paym...

STATUS

Rejected

[Recall ]
[Recall]
[Recall ]
Approved
Approved

Approved
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€ ¥ | P :

R Mail - chennaipurc.. ™ Gmaill §* Mail - VijayaKumar... » [ All Bookmarks
Search:
REMARKS

Need to have comparison of 3 vendors, also ask Best to quote. This rates looks high.

[ Best quote to be added ]
[ Best quote to be added ]
[ Best quote to be added ]
ok

Approved

ok

Regards,
S. Aarthi.
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